



Federal Election Commission
Washington, DC 20463

May 13, 2015

Rachelle Marks, Treasurer
Friends of Edwin W. Edwards
7901 Wrenwood Blvd, Suite A
Baton Rouge, LA 70809

Re: ADR 751 & ADR 753 (MUR 6833 and P-MUR 573)
Friends of Edwin W. Edwards, Rachelle Marks, Treasurer

Dear Ms. Marks:

A letter was sent to the address of record for Friends of Edwin W. Edwards on April 14, 2015, regarding an opportunity to participate in the Alternative Dispute Resolution ("ADR") program at the Federal Election Commission ("FEC/Commission") to resolve a complaint filed by Bryan G. Jeansonne and a related *sua sponte* submission. The complaint alleged possible violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act by Friends of Edwin W. Edwards, Rachelle Marks, Treasurer ("Respondents"). The Commission received no reply from Respondents to our ADR introductory letter.

If Respondents are interested in having this referral resolved through ADR, you must affirmatively respond **no later than June 1, 2015**, by filing an executed Commitment to Participate in ADR. Another copy of this document is enclosed for your convenience. In the event you submit these documents via facsimile (202-219-0613) or by electronic mail (kroche@fec.gov), please send the originals via first class mail to this Office.

A lack of response will be considered a disinterest in proceeding in ADR and will result in the matter regarding your Committee being forwarded to the FEC's Office of General Counsel. If you have any questions about this case or about the ADR Program, please feel free to contact me at the telephone number provided below.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "KRACHE", is written over the typed name.

Krista J. Roche, Assistant Director
Alternative Dispute Resolution Office
202-694-1661

cc: Address of Record - 435 Roy Road, Arnaudville, LA 70512

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION, ALTERNATIVE DISPUTE RESOLUTION OFFICE
999 E STREET N.W., WASHINGTON, DC 20463
TELEPHONE: 202.694.1661 FAX: 202.219.0613
EMAIL: kroche@fec.gov